BellBendCOLPEm Resource

From: Freels, James [James.Freels@unistarnuclear.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 8:29 AM

To: Canova, Michael

Subject: RE: Bell Bend COLA - Draft Request for Information No.s 53, 56, 57 (RAl No.53, 57)- SPCV
- 3628

Mike,

Jenn has left the project. Please substitute Jacqueline.bell@unistarnuclear.com for Jenn’s spot on the distribution list.

Kind regards,
Jim

Jim Freels P.E.

Licensing Consultant
Office: 410.470.5732
Cell:  865.719.5061

From: Canova, Michael [mailto:Michael.Canova@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 7:57 AM

To: Sgarro, Rocco; 'BBNPP@pplweb.com'; Freels, James

Cc: BellBendCOL Resource; Vrahoretis, Susan; Colaccino, Joseph; Carneal, Jason; Haider, Syed; Jackson, Christopher;
Snodderly, Michael

Subject: Bell Bend COLA - Draft Request for Information No.s 53, 56, 57 (RAI No.53, 57)- SPCV - 3628

RAI No. 62 is attached regarding the Bell Bend COL Application. Per your message on 10/14/2009, PPL has
no questions regarding this information request. we are therefore releasing the final version of this document
for your action.

You are requested to respond to this request 30 days to respond. Durations are generally factored into your
review schedule. If additional time is required to respond, please inform me of your proposed schedule to
respond at your earliest opportunity.

As an aside, | note that Jennifer McQueeney's email acount now is reporting as undeliverable. May | remove
her from distribution?

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Michael . Cancva

Project Manager - Bell Bend COL Application
Docket 52-039

EPR Project Branch

Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

301-415-0737

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or
other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this
e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1
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